
Town of West Bath 

Selectmen Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 6, 2021 

 

Town of West Bath  Kathleen Lavallee, Chair - Present 

Board of Selectmen: Suzanne Andresen  - Present 

 Madelyn Hennessey  - Present 

  

Town Staff Present:  Kristine Poland, Town Administrator 

 Karly Perry, Town Clerk 
  

Public: David Hennessey, Leah Zartarian, Juanita Wilson-Hennessey 

 Dennis Coyne (via phone) 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was held at the West Bath Fire Hall on Thursday, May 6, 2021 at 5:30 pm 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER at 5:30 pm 

 

II. ATTENDANCE AND ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM – Yes 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS SAID.  
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of Minutes: 

a. April 15, 2021 

2. Approval of Warrant(s): 

a. Municipal 

b. School 

3. Upcoming Board of Selectmen Meeting(s): 

a. Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 5:30 p.m. 

Selectman Hennessey moved to approve the warrants as presented, seconded by Selectman 

Andresen. Selectmen unanimously approved. 

 

V. SELECTMEN COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

Selectman Lavallee announced that the Planning Board will hold a Public Hearing for Ordinance changes 

on Tuesday, May 11th at 6pm at the West Bath Fire Hall. The Informational Meeting for the Budget Town 

Meeting Referendum Election will be held Tuesday, May 18th at 6pm at the West Bath Fire Hall and the 

School Budget Informational Meeting will be held online Wednesday, May 19th at 4:30pm. 

 

Selectman Andresen asked when the appropriate time would be to discuss the hunting dog situation, to 

which Town Administrator Kristine Poland stated that the item was not part of tonight’s agenda. 

Selectman Hennessey stated that the item should be discussed privately in Executive Session. 

 

VI. BUSINESS ITEMS  

 

1. Dennis Coyne, Williams Island Mooring 

Mrs. Poland asked Selectman Andresen to call Dennis Coyne of Williams Island. 

 

Mr. Coyne explained that he owned property on Williams island with a parking easement in 

Brunswick, however the Town of Brunswick has rescinded his mooring. The Town of West Bath will 

not allow Mr. Coyne to have a mooring in West Bath without a parking area in West Bath. Mr. 

Coyne is asking the Board to write a letter of support to the Town of Brunswick on this issue. 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 
 

Selectman Hennessey suggested it would not be appropriate for the Town to become involved in the 

business of another Town. 

 

Selectman Andresen agreed and suggested that an informative letter with specific information 

relating to Mr. Coyne’s situation would be more appropriate, to which the Board agreed. 

 

Selectman Andresen moved to write a letter to the Town of Brunswick on behalf of Mr. Coyne, 

seconded by Selectman Lavallee. Selectmen unanimously approved. 

 

2. Library Choice Advisory Vote Wording and Presentation 

Selectman Andresen reviewed her stance that the Town should hold a “straw poll” vote as to whiter 

or the Town would like an option to support library choice rather than solely support the Patten Free 

Library.  

 

Mrs. Poland presented draft language for a straw poll to coincide with this year’s Budget Town 

Meeting Referendum Election, which would then be voted on formally at a later date based on the 

results of the poll. 

 

Discussion followed on including additional information on the straw poll, to which Mrs. Poland 

stressed that the poll should be treated in the same manner as a traditional ballot. Selectman Lavallee 

suggested that the timing of the poll may not be best, to which Selectman Andresen countered that 

the library discussion has already been postponed from last year’s Town Meeting. 

 

Selectman Hennessey expressed concern that the straw poll does not provide enough information on 

the benefits of the Patten Free Library. 

 

Juanita Wilson-Hennessey voiced her support for the poll as a tool to provide insight to the Town’s 

preference for library services. 

 

Selectman Lavallee expressed concern with supporting Patten Free Library exclusively, then stated 

that she did not support additional information being included on the poll as it could be perceived to 

be prejudicial.  

 

Leah Zartarian expressed her concern having the straw poll coinciding with the Budget Town 

Meeting Ballot and suggested that the debate would be better suited to a Public Hearing, to which 

Selectman Lavallee countered that Public Hearings are not well attended and typically draw only 

those in support of the library. 

 

Discussion followed outlining the specific language for the straw poll. 

 

Selectman Andresen moved that the Town vote the library straw poll at this year’s Town 

Meeting, seconded by Selectman Lavallee. The Selectmen approved with 2 in favor and 1 

opposed. 

 

3. West Bath Historical Society Preservation Proposal 

Town Clerk Karly Perry presented a letter from the West Bath Historical Society offering financial 

support to preserving Town historical documents, along with photographs demonstrating the current 

condition of some of the Town ledgers.  

 

Selectman Andresen stated that these documents are important to the Town and suggested that these 

books be on display for residents to appreciate. 

 

Selectman Hennessey suggested that the State could assist in preservation.  

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 
 

Ms. Perry noted that while the State is not currently offering preservation, she has reached out to a 

preservation company for a quote on preservation or digital archiving; and wanted to be sure that the 

Selectmen were in support of moving forward. The Board agreed that digital preservation of 

documents should be the priority. 

 

Selectman Hennessey moved to accept the offer of the West Bath Historical Society in order to 

pursue preservation of Town records, seconded by Selectman Andresen. Selectmen 

unanimously approved. 

 

4. Select Board Goals and Action Plan 

Mrs. Poland reviewed a list of items the Board had expressed interest in pursuing to be prioritized: 

- Casella Operations    

- Noise Ordinance 

- Sabino Landing Improvements 

- Comprehensive Plan Update 

- Road Capital Plan 

- Derelict Boats and Camper Trailer 

- Land Use Ordinance Amendments 

- Waterways and Harbors Ordinance Amendments 

- Marine Resources Ordinance Amendments 

- Fees and Penalties Schedule 

- Human Resources Policy Manual 

- Mooring Management 

- Wing Farm Sewer 

 

Selectman Lavallee highlighted the Land Use Ordinance, which Selectman Hennessey agreed should 

be a top priority. Mrs. Poland presented the Board with a proposal from MCEDD for consultation 

services in regard to both the Land Use Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan.  

 

Selectman Hennessey suggested that the fee schedule is a top priority. 

 

Selectman Andresen stressed that the Noise Ordinance is important, to which the Board agreed 

developing the Ordinance will take time and can be ongoing while also addressing other items. 

 

Selectman Lavallee noted that the Human Resource Manual is near completion and can be completed 

quickly along with the fee schedule. 

 

Selectman Hennessey suggested that derelict boats should be priority #2, further suggesting that the 

Land Use Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan be priority #3. 

 

Ms. Perry noted that the Broadband Committee was not listed; to which discussion followed on the 

importance of improving broadband specifically to Mountain Road. 

 

Selectman Lavallee went on to stress the importance of the Sabino Landing, to which discussion 

followed on forming a committee to focus on the landing. Selectmen agreed to make Sabino Landing 

priority #4. 

 

Discussion continued on the Comprehensive Plan and the Comprehensive Plan Committee, to which 

Mrs. Poland proposed finalizing for the November Town Meeting in order to qualify for grants. 

 

The Board revisited the Human Resources Manual discussion and agreed to add that as priority #1B. 

 

Selectman Hennessey reviewed the priorities as discussed. 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 
 

Mrs. Poland suggested that mooring fees be revied with the fee schedule and that the Board consider 

an electronic mooring registry, reviewing the benefits of the program which include online registry 

and tracking. The cost of the program is $6 per mooring. 

 

Selectman Lavallee reviewed discussion with Casella and asked what the goal is moving forward. 

Selectman Andresen noted that the contract will be up for negotiation in 2022 and suggested that the 

Board be proactive in the terms of this agreement. 

 

Selectman Lavallee asked if the solar project should be added to the list of priorities, to which Mrs. 

Poland countered that the Town Attorney is primarily handling the negotiations at this time. 

 

Selectman Andresen asked if Casella should be invited to an upcoming meeting, to which discussion 

followed on including residents in the conversation surrounding the Transfer Station. 

 

Selectman Hennessey suggested that a road plan should be prioritized over Casella, to which 

Selectman Lavallee suggested the formation of a Road Committee. Discussion followed regarding 

volunteers for a Road Committee, after which the Board agreed that Casella should be a low priority. 

 

Selectman Lavallee presented the Wing Farm and suggested that it be a low priority, to which 

Selectman Andresen countered the liability involved in the sewer line. Selectman Hennessey argued 

that the sewer line is part of the Town’s infrastructure. Mrs. Poland stated that while she had a 

productive conversation with Bath Public Works, the decision would ultimately fall to the City 

Council, to which she has been working with the Assistant City Manager to be placed on an agenda. 

 

Ms. Wilson-Hennessey spoke to the Town of West Bath as deserving the attention and respect of the 

Bath City Council, highlighting the importance of West Bath’s contributions to the City in reducing 

their tax burden, including West Bath supplementing the Patten Free Library. The Board agreed that 

this would be an ongoing priority for the Town to work on. 

 

5. Town Administrator’s Report 

Mrs. Poland asked the Board for clarification on the Estabrook abatement request. Selectman 

Lavallee reviewed the Board’s desire that a corrected bill be sent to the Estabrooks with all fees 

clearly labeled.  Mrs. Poland reviewed that legally the Town cannot issue a corrected bill, however 

the Town can provide an itemized accounting of the account for clarification. Mrs. Poland further 

noted that tax interest is not typically abated. Selectman Lavallee reviewed issues in assessing tree 

growth. Selectman Andresen reiterated that a corrected assessment is requested. 

 

Mrs. Poland reviewed the previous request for proposals for a Town reevaluation, two which there 

were two inquiries from out of state companies as well as one from Parker Appraisal, but no 

proposals received by the deadline. Mrs. Poland then reached out to Parker Appraisal and asked that 

they submit a proposal, with terms. Parker Appraisal has submitted a proposal for $150,000 which 

would not include personal property, with a tentative date for work to begin July 2022. Mrs. Poland 

went on to recommend Parker Appraisal for their work in Bristol. 

 

Selectman Hennessey asked how the Town would assess personal property. Mrs. Poland stated that 

she had spoken with Assessing Agent Ron Beal, who does not believe that there is significant 

personal property in West Bath. Ms. Wilson-Hennessey recommended that a freelance assessor could 

possibly assess personal property in a matter of a week. Mrs. Poland noted that the Town Attorney is 

currently reviewing the contract, which will be presented to the Selectmen at a later date. 

 

David Hennessey asked if the Town had received further guidance on funds received through the 

CARES act, to which Mrs. Poland said they have not. 

 



Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 6, 2021 
 

6. Future Agenda Items 

Mrs. Poland reviewed the proposed agenda for Thursday, May 20th which includes the Estabrook 

abatement, fees and penalties and executive sesson. 

 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

  

VIII. ADJOURNMENT  

Selectmen adjourned by unanimous acclamation at 7:15 pm. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A true attested copy,  

 

____________________________________ 

Karly A. Perry, Town Clerk 


